Case 3:23-cv-24758-TKW-HTC Document 1-14 Filed 12/19/23 Page 1 of 2

EXHIBIT N



Case 3:23-cv-24758-TKW-HTC Document 1-14 Filed 12/19/23 Page 2 of 2

Torres, Christopher

From: Torres, Christopher

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 4:13 PM
To: Holland, Angelica (CMS/OSORA)

Cc Sheeran, Andrew; Weida, Jason
Subject: RE: Florida Medicaid redeterminations

Good afternoon, Ms. Holland,

Thank you for your previous update regarding this FOIA request (Control Number 0828 2023 7013). To date, we
have heard nothing further regarding the requested records. Could you please give us an anticipated completion date
for this request as this matter is in litigation in federal court and (as identified in our FOIA request for expedited
processing) time is of the essence? Thank you.

Thank you,
Christopher Torres

L

From: Holland, Angelica (CMS/OSORA) <Angelica.Holland @cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Torres, Christopher <Christopher.Torres@ahca.myflorida.com>
Subject: RE: Florida Medicaid redeterminations

Dear Mr. Torres:

The records have been located and they will assign them to an analyst for review.

Thank you.

Angelica Holland

Government Information Specialist
Division of FOIA Analysis-C

Freedom of Information Group

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
Phone: 410-786-3963

E-mail: angelica.holland@cms.hhs.qov

From: Torres, Christopher <Christopher.Torres@ahca.myflorida.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 11:18 AM

To: Holland, Angelica (CMS/OSORA) <Angelica.Holland@cms.hhs.cov>

Cc: Sheeran, Andrew <Andrew.Sheeran@ahca.myflorida.com>; Weida, Jason <Jason.Weida@ahca.myflorida.com>
Subject: RE: Florida Medicaid redeterminations

Sure. 0828 2023 7017. Let me know if you need anything else.



